
City of Mora 
Kanabec County, Minnesota 

Meeting Agenda 
City Council 

Mora City Hall 
101 Lake St. S 

Mora, MN 55051 

Tuesday, July 18, 2023 6:30 PM Mora City Hall 

1. Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add 

items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.) 
4. Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by 

one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consent agenda.) 

a. Meeting Minutes – June 2023
b. June 2023 Claims
c. Probationary Release Accountant – Kelly Christianson
d. Probationary Release - Community Development Director Kirsten Faurie
e. Probationary Release – Human Resources Director Mandi Yoder
f. Accept Restricted Donations Resolution No. 2023-721
g. Gambling Permit – Kick Cancer to the Curb
h. Gambling Permit – MN Deer Hunters Assoc. Snake River Chapter
i. Mobile Food License – Wally’s Whistle Stop
j. Special Event Permit – Crystal Bar and Grill Veterans Memorial Fundraiser

5. Open Forum (Individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum of fifteen
(15)  minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action 
on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.) 
          -Julia Lanphear – Valley Lane Speeds
       -Becky Fuhol – 606 W Forest Avenue Sewer Line

6. Special Business
a. none

7. Public Hearings
a. none

8. New Business
a. Purchase of City Property – Caleb C.
b. Minor Sub-Division Fire Rocks LLC. – Caleb C.
c. Airport Maintenance and Operations – Joe K.

9. Old Business
a. Project Updates – SEH

10. Communications
a. KCSO Monthly Report – June 2023
b. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
c. Park Board Meeting Minutes
d. Airport Board Meeting Minutes

11. Boards & Commission Reports
a. Councilmember Anderson
b. Councilmember Broekemeier
c. Councilmember Shepard



d. Councilmember Youngquist 
e. Mayor Mathison – Budget Committee Addendum 
f. City Administrator – Upcoming Work Session with MnDOT. 

 
12. Adjournment 



































Item No. 4c 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date July 18, 2023   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services  
RE Recommendation of Probationary Release 
 
SUMMARY 
Kelly Christianson was hired full-time on January 18, 2023 as an Accountant at Grade 10, Step C. 
 
Completion of probation will result in a step increase from Step C to Step D. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The City of Mora’s personnel policy outlines a 6-month probationary period to demonstrate the necessary 
knowledge, skills and abilities to meet the requirements for the position.  
 
Christianson has brought a wealth of knowledge and an added asset to the City of Mora while performing 
duties on behalf of the City and Utility as an accountant. 
 
OPTIONS IMPACTS 
To approve the completion of the probationary period for Kelly Christianson. This will not affect the 2023’s 
budget due to staff turnover and the Accountant position had been budgeted at a higher step from previous 
staff. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the recommendation of probationary release for Kelly Christianson effective July 18, 2023. 
 
Attachments: 
None 
 
 





Item No. 4d 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
Date: July 18, 2023 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 
RE: Kirsten Faurie Approval for Completion of Probationary Period  

 
SUMMARY 
Kirsten Faurie was hired full-time on July 18, 2022 as the Community Development Director 
at Grade 12, Step A,  $75,213 annually of the 2023 Consolidated Salary Schedule.  
Completion of probation will result in a Step increase from A to a Step B, of $77,085 annually.    
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
When the City of Mora hires department heads, it is standard procedure for those employees 
to start in a 12-month probationary period regardless of the department. Upon completion of 
that probationary period the employee receives a step increase in pay; if the employee’s 
probationary period needs to be extended for continued learning and/or acquired skills to 
complete their duties, it is decided at the 12-month review by their respective supervisor.   
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
To approve the completion of the probationary period for Kirsten Faurie. 
This will not affect the budget, as the step increase has already been planned and budgeted 
for 2023.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
The City Council to consider making a motion to approve the completion of probation for 
Kirsten Faurie effective July 18, 2023.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
None 
 





Item No. 4e 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
Date: July 18, 2023 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 
RE: Mandi Yoder for Completion of Probationary Period  

 
SUMMARY 
Mandi Yoder was promoted to the HR Coordinator on January 1, 2023, at a Grade 10, Step 
G, $35.09 hourly of the 2023 Consolidated Salary Schedule, and set for a six-month 
probationary period.  
Completion of probation will result in a Step increase to a Grade 10, Step H, of $74,818  
annually per the FLSA Administrative exempt status.    
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Mandi Yoder was promoted to the non-department head position of HR Coordinator, with the 
procedural six-month probationary period. Yoder was subsequently promoted to HR Director 
on March 21, 2023, with the FLSA - Administrative exempt status at the same pay grade and 
step.  
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
To approve the completion of the probationary period for Mandi Yoder. 
This will not affect the budget, as the step increase has already been planned and budgeted 
for 2023.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
The City Council to consider making a motion to approve the completion of probation for 
Mandi Yoder effective July 18, 2023.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
None 
 





Item No. 4f 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: July 18, 2023 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE: Accept Restricted Donations  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The City of Mora has received the following donations: 
 

DONATION RECEIVED FROM: DONATION OF: TERMS AND CONDITIONS OR 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:  

Mora Lions Club $100.00 Donation to Music in the Park 
Coborn’s Inc $100.00 Donation to Music in the Park 
First Citizens Bank $250.00 Donation to 2023 Fall Fest 
Lake Street Family Dental $1,000.00 Donation to 2023 Fall Fest 
Victor & Linda Lease $50.00 Oakwood Cemetery IMO Grace 

Smolik 
   
   
   
   
   

 
  
As required by MN State Statute, restricted donations must be officially accepted by the City Council.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to accept donations by approving Resolution 2023-721 
 
 
Attachments 
Resolution 2023-721 



Resolution No. 2023-721 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 
ACCEPTING RESTRICTED DONATIONS  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mora is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property 
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is specifically 
authorized to accept gifts. 
 
WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth 
below to the city, and the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows: 
  

DONATION RECEIVED FROM: DONATION OF: TERMS AND CONDITIONS OR 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:  

Mora Lions Club $100.00 Donation to Music in the Park 
Coborn’s Inc $100.00 Donation to Music in the Park 
First Citizens Bank $250.00 Donation to 2023 Fall Fest 
Lake Street Family Dental $1,000.00 Donation to 2023 Fall Fest 
Victor & Linda Lease $50.00 Oakwood Cemetery IMO Grace 

Smolik 
   

 
 
WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the city for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed 
by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the City of Mora, Kanabec County, Minnesota 
that: 
 

1. The donations described above are accepted and shall be used to establish and/or operate 
services either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law. 

2. The city clerk is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the city’s 
receipt of the donor’s donation. 

 
The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member _______________ 
and seconded by Council Member ____________________. 

 
Voting for the Resolution: .......................  
Voting Against the Resolution: ...............  
Abstained from Voting: ...........................  
Absent: ....................................................  

 
 
 
 
Motion carried and resolution adopted this 18th day of July 2023. 

 
  ______________________________________  
ATTEST:  Jake Mathison, Mayor  

 ______________________________________  
 Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 



















Item No. 4k 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date July 18, 2023   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services  
RE Certify Unpaid Utilities 
 
SUMMARY 
City Council approval is needed in order to certify unpaid utility charges. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
 On July 18, 2023, in accordance with Minnesota state law and Mora City Code §50.24, the Public 
Utilities Commission held a public hearing giving affected property owners the right to object to the 
certification of unpaid utility charges.  
 
The attached resolution includes the PUC-approved recommendations for certification of unpaid utility bills for 
collection with property taxes. If the City Council so chooses, the attached resolution must be approved by City 
Council in order to be a valid lien on the property. 
 
OPTIONS IMPACTS 
 

1. Approve the attached resolution in full.  
2. Approve the attached resolution partially.  
3. Do not approve.  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve Resolution 2023-723 
 
Attachments 
Resolution No. 2022-723 
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-723 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 
CERTIFYING UNPAID UTILITY CHARGES 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the city council has met, heard, and 
passed upon all objections to the proposed certifications of unpaid charges for municipal fees and 
utilities; and  

WHEREAS, the amounts of bad debt have been minimized through diligent collection efforts by staff. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the City of Mora, Kanabec County, Minnesota 
that: 

Such proposed certification of unpaid charges, a copy of which is hereby attached as Exhibit 1 and made 
a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute a lien against the lands named herein. 
 
Such certification shall be payable over a period of one year on or before the first Monday in January. 
 
The owner of the affected property may, at any time prior to certification of unpaid charges to the 
County Auditor, pay the whole of the certified unpaid charges on such property to the City Clerk. The 
taxpayer may at any time thereafter, pay the City Clerk or County Auditor, the entire amount certified 
and remaining unpaid of the year in which payment is made.  
 
The clerk shall forthwith transmit a certified copy of this certification role to the County Auditor to be 
extended on the property tax lists of the county and such certified unpaid charges shall be collected and 
paid over in the same manner as property taxes or special assessments.  
 
EXHIBIT 1 

 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member _______________ 
and seconded by Council Member ___________________. 

 
Voting for the Resolution: .......................  
Voting Against the Resolution: ...............  
Abstained from Voting: ...........................  
Absent: ....................................................  

 
Motion carried and resolution adopted this 18th day of July 2023. 

  ______________________________________  
 Jake Mathison, Mayor  
ATTEST: 

 ________________________________  
Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 

Parcel ID Service Address To Certify Full Billing Name
22.01595.00 419 FOREST AVE W 1,054.78$  SPINLER, ANTHONY
22.01345.00 705 FOREST AVE W 68.82$        ROATCH, WAYNE
22.00860.10 421 CENTRAL AVE W 2,104.44$  ERICKSON, KIMBERLY

TOTAL UTILITY SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 3,228.04$  



Item No. 4l 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: July 18, 2023 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jeff Krie Activities & Recreation Coordinator 
RE: Special Event Permit for the Crystal Bar and Grill Veterans Memorial Fundraiser 

 
SUMMARY 
Staff is asking City Council to approve the Special Event Permit for the Veterans Memorial Fundraiser 
on August 26, 2023 hosted by the Crystal Bar and Grill.    
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Staff was notified that the Crystal Bar and Grill submitted a Special Event Permit for Veterans Memorial 
Fundraiser.  The Crystal Bar and Grill would like to close Union Street from Northwest Railroad Ave to 
Maple Ave Starting at 6am until midnight.  The event will set up at 6am and will have various events 
as scheduled with Music starting at 11am and going through 11pm.           
 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

1. Traffic control devices will be provided by Kanabec County and will be placed as directed and removed 
from the streets at the end of the event.  

2. They event will have alcohol and is catered by the Crystal Bar and Grill which has its license and will have 
a fenced off serving area.  All beverages must stay within fenced in area.  Updated certificate of liability is 
needed as current on expires in July.   

3. Full street clean-up, no garbage cans to be left in street after event.   
4. Fees are not paid and must be paid before event can start.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the Special Event Permit for the Veterans Memorial Fundraiser and to approve the street 
closer on Union Street from Northwest Railroad to Maple Ave.   
 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A – Special Event Permit 





















































         Direct Phone: 320.364.1173 
        City Hall: 320.679.1511 

 Email: n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com 

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON COUNCIL AGENDA 

NAME:  
(PLEASE PRINT) 

DAYTIME PHONE NO.

ORGANIZATION REPRESENTING: 

ADDRESS:  DATE OF COUNCIL MEETING 
REQUESTING TO ATTEND  

TOPIC TO BE PRESENTED TO COUNCIL: 

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: 

CITY STAFF CONTACTED ABOUT REQUEST: 

SIGNATURE 

DATE 

**NOTE** Regular City Council meetings are scheduled for the 3rd Tuesday at 
6:30 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall. (Work session at 5:00 P.M. if necessary). 

Members of the public are provided with the opportunity to request items be placed on Council Agenda 
for consideration or discussion. A written request to be placed on the Council Agenda must be received in 
the City Clerk’s office at City Hall before noon on the Tuesday prior to the Council Meeting. Prior to 
submitting the request, the specifics of the request must be discussed with the City Administrator or his/her 
designee. 

For City use only: 
City staff with whom the request was discussed: 
Date specifics discussed with City staff: 

 Form: AC-155, Created 6/6/2023 





item 8a





















Item No. 8c 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: July 18th, 2023 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Joseph Kohlgraf, Public Works Director  
RE: Airport M &O Grant and Resolution Acceptance 

 
SUMMARY 
Airport maintenance and operation grant contract for airport maintenance activities including 
materials, services, and labor for airport operations along with a resolution to execute the contract for 
repayment. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 The Mora Municipal Airport receives financial assistance from MNDOT to help offset the cost of 
airport operations.  This is a process that has been done in the past to help receive funding.  This 
contract will be effective now July 2023, through June 2025.  
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
Accept Contract for maintenance and operation grant and approval resolution for acceptance and continue 
receiving funds from MNDOT. 
Do not accept and fund all airport expenses moving forward. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Staff recommends accepting Airport Maintenance and Operation Grant Contract and approve resolution to 
keep receiving MNDOT funding for airport operations. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments;  1-State of Minnesota, Airport Maintenance and Operation Grant Contract 
 1-Resolution to Authorize Execution of MNDOT Airport Maintenance and Operation Grant 

Contract. 





Rev. 1/2016 
RESOLUTION 

 
AUTHORIZATION  TO  EXECUTE 

MINNESOTA  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION 
AIRPORT  MAINTENANCE  AND  OPERATION GRANT CONTRACT 

 
 
It is resolved by the City of Mora as follows: 
 
 1. That the state of Minnesota Contract Number 1053298, 

"Airport Maintenance and Operation Grant Contract,” at the 

Mora Municipal Airport is accepted. 

 2. That the __________________________ and ____________________________  are 
 (Mayor, Chairperson, President, etc.) (Clerk, Auditor, Secretary, etc.) 
 

authorized to execute this Contract and any amendments on behalf of the 
 

City of Mora. 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF  ____________________  
 

I certify that the above Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the 

 _________________________________________________________________________________  
(Name of the Recipient) 

 
at an authorized meeting held on the  ______________  day of  ________________________ , 20  
 
as shown by the minutes of the meeting in my possession. 
 

Signature:  _________________________________  
(Clerk or Equivalent) 

 
 

 __________________________________________  
CORPORATE  SEAL /OR/ NOTARY PUBLIC 

 
My Commission Expires:  ____________________  



 MnDOT Contract No. 1053298 

Page 1 of 6 

City of Mora 24-25 MO 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

AIRPORT MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION GRANT CONTRACT 

 

State Project Number (S.P.): A3301-MO24 
State Project Number (S.P.): A3301-MO25 
 

This contract is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation (“State”) and City of 
Mora acting through its City Council (“Recipient”). 

 

RECITALS 

1. Minnesota Statutes §§360.015 and 360.305 authorize State to provide financial assistance to airports for 
maintenance and operation activities. 

2. Recipient owns, operates, or controls an airport (“Airport”) in the state system, and Recipient desires financial 
assistance from the State for maintenance and operation activities for State Fiscal Year 2024 and State Fiscal Year 
2025. 

3. Recipient represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this contract to the 
satisfaction of the State.  

 

CONTRACT TERMS 

1. Term of Contract and Survival of Terms  

1.1. Effective Date: This contract will be effective on July 1, 2023, or the date State obtains all required 
signatures under Minnesota Statutes §16B.98, subdivision 5, whichever is later. As 
required by Minnesota Statutes §16B.98 Subd. 7, no payments will be made to Recipient 
until this contract is fully executed.  

1.2. Expiration Date: This contract will expire on June 30, 2025. 

1.3. Survival of Terms: All clauses which impose obligations continuing in their nature and which must survive 
in order to give effect to their meaning will survive the expiration or termination of this 
contract, including, but not limited to, the following clauses: 9. Indemnification; 10. State 
Audits; 11. Government Data Practices; 13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction and Venue; and 
14. Data Disclosure. 

2. Recipient’s Duties 

2.1. Recipient will operate and maintain the Airport in a safe, serviceable manner for aeronautical purposes only for 
the use and benefit of the public. 

2.2. The Recipient will keep the runway and the area around the lights mowed at the Airport. The grass must be 
mowed at least 7 feet beyond the lights, and the grass must not exceed 6 inches in height on the landing area. 
The areas around any navigational aids will be mowed and plowed to keep the area clear for access by a 
vehicle. 

2.3. If the Airport remains operational during the winter months, the Recipient will keep at least one runway, 
associated taxiway, and apron area cleared of snow and ice to the same priority as arterial roads. Snow banks 
must be limited in height so that aircraft wings, engines, and propellers will clear them. Landing strip markers 
and/or lights must remain visible. 



MnDOT Contract No. 1053298 

Page 2 of 6 

2.4. If the State contracts for the periodic paint striping of the Airport’s runways and taxiways during the term of 
this Contract, the Recipient will cooperate with the marking operation. The Recipient must coordinate seal coat 
pavement maintenance projects with the State to maximize the pavement marking life. 

2.5. The Recipient will allow a representative of the State’s Office of Aeronautics access to any area of the Airport 
necessary for the purpose of periodic inspections.  

2.6. The Recipient will promptly pay all utility bills, including those required for navigational aids. 

3. Recipient’s Assurances 

3.1. In accordance with Minnesota Statutes § 360.305, subdivision 4, Recipient assures the State that Recipient will 
operate and maintain the Airport in a safe, serviceable manner for public aeronautical purposes only for a period 
of one year from the date the Recipient receives final reimbursement under this contract. 

3.2. Recipient represents and warrants that Recipient has established a zoning authority for the Airport, and such 
authority has completed, or is in the process of and will complete, with due diligence, an airport zoning 
ordinance in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §§ 360.061 to 360.074. 

3.3. Recipient will comply with all required grants management policies and procedures set forth through Minnesota 
Statutes §16B.97, Subd. 4 (a) (1). 

4. Third-Party Contracting 

4.1. Recipient will comply with all applicable local, state, or federal laws, regulations, policies and procedures in the 
procurement of goods and services funded in whole or in part under this Contract. 

5. Consideration and Payment 

5.1. Consideration. State will pay for all eligible telecommunication, maintenance, and operation costs incurred by 
Recipient under this Contract as follows: 

5.1.1. Basis. Recipient will be reimbursed for 100% of telecommunication costs associated with the operation 
of state-owned navigational aids. Recipient will be paid for 75% of all other eligible maintenance and 
operation costs not reimbursed by any other source. Eligible maintenance and operations costs will be 
determined at the sole discretion of State’s Authorized Representative. 

5.1.2. Telecommunication Amount. State has currently obligated $0.00 in each State fiscal year to reimburse 
eligible telecommunication costs at 100%.  

5.1.3. Maintenance and Operation Amount. State has currently obligated  $35,568.00  in each State fiscal 
year to reimburse other eligible costs at 75%.  

5.1.4. Total Obligation. The total obligation of State for all compensation and reimbursements to Recipient 
under this contract will not exceed  $71,136.00  (State fiscal years 2024 and 2025). 

5.2. Payment. 

5.2.1. Invoices. The Recipient must submit a reimbursement request of its eligible costs to the Director of the 
Office of Aeronautics on a quarterly basis or as directed by State’s Authorized Representative. The 
State’s Office of Aeronautics will supply the reimbursement request forms which Recipient must submit. 
Reimbursement requests must be submitted according to the following schedule: 

• On or after October 1, and no later than November 15, for the period July 1 through September 30. 
• On or after January 1, and no later than February 15, for the period October 1 through December 

31. 
• On or after April 1, and no later than May 15, for the period January 1 through March 31. 
• On or after July 1, and no later than August 15, for the period April 1 through June 30. 

The State may reject costs that the State determines are not eligible maintenance and operations 
expenses.  

5.2.2. All Invoices Subject to Audit. All invoices are subject to audit, at State’s discretion. 



MnDOT Contract No. 1053298 

Page 3 of 6 

5.2.3. State’s Payment Requirements. State will promptly pay all valid obligations under this contract as 
required by Minnesota Statutes §16A.124. State will make undisputed payments no later than 30 days 
after receiving Recipient’s invoices and progress reports for services performed. If an invoice is 
incorrect, defective or otherwise improper, State will notify Recipient within ten days of discovering the 
error. After State receives the corrected invoice, State will pay Recipient within 30 days of receipt of 
such invoice. 

5.2.4. Grant Monitoring Visit and Financial Reconciliation. If State’s total obligation is greater than 
$50,000 in section 5.1.4, above, during the period of performance the State will make at least one 
monitoring visit and conduct annual financial reconciliations of Recipient’s expenditures. The State’s 
Authorized Representative will notify Recipient’s Authorized Representative where and when any 
monitoring visit and financial reconciliation will take place, which State employees and/or contractors 
will participate, and which Recipient staff members should be present. Recipient will be provided notice 
prior to any monitoring visit or financial reconciliation. Following a monitoring visit or financial 
reconciliation, Recipient will take timely and appropriate action on all deficiencies identified by State. 
At least one monitoring visit and one financial reconciliation must be completed prior to final payment 
being made to Recipient.  

5.2.5. Closeout. The State will determine, at its sole discretion, whether a closeout audit is required prior to 
final payment approval. If a closeout audit is required, final payment will be held until the audit has been 
completed. Monitoring of any capital assets acquired with grant funds will continue following grant 
closeout. 

6. Conditions of Payment 

6.1. All services provided by Recipient under this contract must be performed to State’s satisfaction, as determined 
at the sole discretion of State’s Authorized Representative and in accordance with all applicable federal, state 
and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations, including business registration requirements of the Office of 
the Secretary of State. Recipient will not receive payment for work found by State to be unsatisfactory or 
performed in violation of federal, state or local law. In addition to the foregoing, Recipient will not receive 
payment for Airport’s failure to pass periodic inspections by a representative of the State’s Office of 
Aeronautics.  

7. Authorized Representatives 

7.1. State’s Authorized Representative. State’s Authorized Representative will be: 

Name/Title: Jenny Bahneman, Grants Specialist Coordinator 

Address: Office of Aeronautics, 

 395 John Ireland Boulevard, Mail Stop 410 

 Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155 

E-Mail: jenny.bahneman@state.mn.us 

State’s Authorized Representative or his /her successor, will monitor Recipient’s performance and has the 
authority to accept or reject the services provided under this contract. If the Recipient’s duties are performed in 
a satisfactory manner, the State’s Authorized Representative will accept each reimbursement request submitted 
for payment. 

7.2. Recipient’s Authorized Representative. Recipient’s Authorized Representative will be: 

Name/Title: Joe Kohlgraf, Public Works Director 

Address: 101 Lake Street South, Mora, MN  55051 

Telephone: (320) 679-1451 

E-Mail: joe.kohlgraf@cityofmora.com 

If Recipient’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this contract, Recipient must immediately 
notify State. 



MnDOT Contract No. 1053298 

Page 4 of 6 

8. Assignment, Amendments, Waiver and Contract Complete 

8.1. Assignment. Recipient may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this contract without the 
prior consent of State and a fully executed Assignment Contract, executed and approved by the same parties 
who executed and approved this contract, or their successors in office. 

8.2. Amendments. An amendment to this contract must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been 
executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original contract, or their successors 
in office. 

8.3. Waiver. If State fails to enforce any provision of this contract that failure does not waive the provision or 
State’s right to subsequently enforce it. 

8.4. Contract Complete. This contract contains all prior negotiations and agreements between State and Recipient. 
No other prior understanding regarding this contract, whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party.  

8.5. Electronic Records and Signatures.  The parties agree to contract by electronic means.  This includes using 
electronic signatures and converting original documents to electronic records. 

8.6. Certification.  By signing this Agreement, the Recipient certifies that it is not suspended or debarred from 
receiving federal or state awards. 

9. Indemnification 

9.1. In the performance of this contract by Recipient, or Recipient’s agents or employees, and to the extent permitted 
by law, Recipient must indemnify, save and hold State, its agents, and employees harmless from any and all 
claims or causes of action, including reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by State, to the extent caused by 
Recipient’s: 1) intentional, willful or negligent acts or omissions; 2) breach of contract or warranty; or 3) breach 
of the applicable standard of care. The indemnification obligations of this section do not apply if the claim or 
cause of action is the result of State’s sole negligence. This clause will not be construed to bar any legal 
remedies Recipient may have for State’s failure to fulfill its obligation pursuant to this contract. 

10. State Audits 

10.1. Under Minnesota Statutes § 16B.98, Subd.8, the Recipient’s books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices of Recipient, or other party relevant to this grant contract or transaction, are subject to 
examination by the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six 
years from the end of this contract or receipt and approval of all final reports, whichever is later. Recipient will 
take timely and appropriate action on all deficiencies identified by an audit. 

11. Government Data Practices 

11.1. Recipient and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes 
Chapter 13, as it applies to all data provided by State under this contract, and as it applies to all data created, 
collected, received, stored, used, maintained or disseminated by Recipient under this contract. The civil 
remedies of Minnesota Statutes §13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either 
Recipient or State. If Recipient receives a request to release the data referred to in this Clause, Recipient must 
immediately notify State and consult with State as to how Recipient should respond to the request. Recipient’s 
response to the request must comply with applicable law. 

12. Workers’ Compensation 

12.1. Recipient certifies that it is in compliance with Minnesota Statutes §176.181, subdivision 2, pertaining to 
workers’ compensation insurance coverage. Recipient’s employees and agents will not be considered State 
employees. Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of these 
employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these 
employees are in no way the State’s obligation or responsibility. 

13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction and Venue 

13.1. Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this contract. Venue for all legal 
proceedings arising out of this contract, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with 
competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 



MnDOT Contract No. 1053298 

Page 5 of 6 

14. Data Disclosure 

14.1. Under Minnesota Statutes §270C.65, and other applicable law, Recipient consents to disclosure of its social 
security number, federal employer tax identification number and Minnesota tax identification number, already 
provided to State, to federal and state agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of state obligations. 
These identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and state laws which could result in 
action requiring Recipient to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any, or pay other 
state liabilities. 

15. Termination and Suspension 

15.1. Termination by the State. The State may terminate this contract with or without cause, upon 30 days written 
notice to the Recipient. Upon termination, the Recipient will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata 
basis, for services satisfactorily performed. 

15.2. Termination for Cause. The State may immediately terminate this grant contract if the State finds that there 
has been a failure to comply with the provisions of this contract, that reasonable progress has not been made, 
that fraudulent or wasteful activity has occurred, that Recipient has been convicted of a criminal offense relating 
to a state grant agreement, or that the purposes for which the funds were granted have not been or will not be 
fulfilled. The State may take action to protect the interests of the State of Minnesota, including the refusal to 
disburse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds already disbursed. 

15.3. Termination for Insufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate this contract if: It does not obtain 
funding from the Minnesota Legislature; or If funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the 
payment of the services covered here. Termination must be by written or fax notice to the Recipient. The State 
is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after notice and effective date of termination. However, 
the Recipient will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to 
the extent that funds are available. The State will not be assessed any penalty if the contract is terminated 
because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds. The 
State will provide the Recipient notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable time of the State’s receiving 
that notice. 

15.4. Suspension. The State may immediately suspend this contract in the event of a total or partial government 
shutdown due to the failure to have an approved budget by the legal deadline. Work performed by the Recipient 
during a period of suspension will be deemed unauthorized and undertaken at risk of non-payment. 

16. Discrimination Prohibited by Minnesota Statutes §181.59  

16.1. Recipient will comply with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes §181.59 which requires that every contract for 
or on behalf of the State of Minnesota, or any county, city, town, township, school, school district or any other 
district in the state, for materials, supplies or construction will contain provisions by which Contractor agrees: 
1) That, in the hiring of common or skilled labor for the performance of any work under any contract, or any 
subcontract, no Contractor, material supplier or vendor, will, by reason of race, creed or color, discriminate 
against the person or persons who are citizens of the United States or resident aliens who are qualified and 
available to perform the work to which the employment relates; 2) That no Contractor, material supplier, or 
vendor, will, in any manner, discriminate against, or intimidate, or prevent the employment of any person or 
persons identified in clause 1 of this section, or on being hired, prevent or conspire to prevent, the person or 
persons from the performance of work under any contract on account of race, creed or color; 3) That a violation 
of this section is a misdemeanor; and 4) That this contract may be canceled or terminated by the state of 
Minnesota, or any county, city, town, township, school, school district or any other person authorized to grant 
contracts for employment, and all money due, or to become due under the contract, may be forfeited for a 
second or any subsequent violation of the terms or conditions of this contract. 

17. Limitation. 

17.1. Under this contract, the State is only responsible for disbursing funds. Nothing in this contract will be construed 
to make the State a principal, co-principal, partner, or joint venturer with respect to the Project(s) covered 
herein. The State may provide technical advice and assistance as requested by the Recipient, however, the 
Recipient will remain responsible for providing direction to its contractors and consultants and for 



MnDOT Contract No. 1053298 

Page 6 of 6 

administering its contracts with such entities. The Recipient’s consultants and contractors are not intended to be 
third party beneficiaries of this contract. 

 

STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 

Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as 
required by Minnesota Statutes §16A.15 and §16C.05.* 

 

Signed:   

Date:   

SWIFT Contract (SC) ID No.   

Purchase Order (PO) ID No.   

*PO staged and to be encumbered with future State fiscal 
year funds. 

 

RECIPIENT  

Recipient certifies that the appropriate person(s) have 
executed Contracts on behalf of Recipient as required by 
applicable articles, bylaws or resolutions. 

 

By:   

Title:   

Date:   

 

By:   

Title:   

Date:   

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

By:   
(with delegated authority) 

Title:   

Date:   

 

 

 

 

 

MnDOT CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 

 

By:   

Date:   

 

 





Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, MN 55110-3507 
651.490.2000  |  800.325.2055  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Greg Anderson, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: July 19, 2023 
 
RE: Project Updates 
 SEH No. MORA0 145879  14.00 
 
TH 65 at 9th Street – Left Turn Lane Project  

• The project is currently out for bid with a bid opening date of Thursday, July 27th at 10:30 am.  
The bid opening will be virtual.   

• After the bid opening, MnDOT will prepare the master agreement for cost share on the project 
between MnDOT and the City.  I would expect to have the master agreement by the end of July. 

• I would suggest the council consider a special council meeting in early August to review the bids 
and master agreement with the purpose of awarding the construction contract to the low bidder 
and execute the master agreement with MnDOT. 

• The proposed completion date for the construction is late October. 
 
TH 65 Bike Trail Extension 

• The project is currently out for bids with a bid opening date of Thursday, July 27th at 10:00 am.  
The bid opening will be virtual.   

• Should the council hold a special meeting for the TH 65 Turn Lane bids, they may want to 
consider reviewing these bids for a possible contract award at the same meeting rather than 
waiting until the August 15th meeting. 

• The proposed completion date for the construction is late October.   
 
Mora Lake Outlet Pipe/Maple Avenue Reconstruction Project  

• SEH and City staff meet with the Kanabec County Engineer in late June to discuss the project 
and schedule.   

• Kanabec County is planning their road project for 2025 and is willing to include the outlet pipe and 
utility replacement plans in the County project for bidding and construction. 

• Kanabec County would be open to the City completing the utility replacement and lake outlet pipe 
project in 2024 as long as Maple Avenue is repaved for winter. 

• Kanabec County will complete the topographic survey for the SEH/City’s use to prepare the 
utility/lake outlet construction plans.  They will complete the survey yet this summer.  

• SEH will prepare a design proposal for the council’s consideration at their August 15th meeting. 
• Once the City receives the formal grant funding documents, SEH and City staff will prepare a 

project schedule.  The council may want to consider completing the utility/lake outlet portion of 
the project separate of the Kanabec County road project if they desire to have the work 
completed in 2024. 

• Further discussion on project schedule will take place at the August 15th meeting. 
 
ah 
s:\ko\m\mora0\145879\1-genl\14-corr\project update memo 2023 07 18_.docx 









Printed On: 07/11/23 09:49CAD Summary Report

Kanabec County Sheriff's Office

06/23 Total

911 Hang-ups-Abandoned-Open 
Line

40 40

Agency Assist 11 11

Alarms All (Home, Business, Bank, 
misc)

9 9

Animal-All Other 11 11

Bicycle Calls 2 2

Child Custody Issues 1 1

Civil Assist 8 8

Community 1 1

Crim Sex 1 1

Disorderly Conduct 8 8

Domestic Disturbance/Assaults 7 7

Drug calls - All 2 2

DTP 5 5

Escorts-Funerals, Races, etc 3 3

Fire- Mora Area Fire Calls 3 3

Fires - All Others 4 4

Foot Patrol 23 23

Found - animals, property, etc 4 4

Fraud 4 4

Guns including permits 1 1

Harassing communications calls 5 5

Health and Safety 2 2

Hospice Deaths 3 3

Information and misc calls 24 24

Juvenile calls excluding tobacco, 
drugs, alcohol

7 7

Maltreatment 9 9

Medical Emergency 57 57

Missing Person(s) 3 3

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 1 of 2



Printed On: 07/11/23 09:49CAD Summary Report

06/23 Total

Motorist Assist calls 2 2

Neighborhood Disputes 2 2

Noise - including loud music, parties, 
etc

9 9

POR- Predatory Offender calls 2 2

Public assist calls 11 11

Records checks 1 1

Recovered- property and vehicles 1 1

Road Hazards 2 2

Scams 3 3

Secure Helipad 7 7

Suicide threats-attempts 4 4

Suspicious- persons, vehicles, and 
occurrences

22 22

Theft-not vehicle 8 8

Threats 2 2

Traffic / Driving complaints 6 6

Traffic Accident 8 8

Traffic Violation 122 122

Transport - Inmates 1 1

Trespassing complaints 1 1

Unwanted person 1 1

Vehicle Theft 1 1

Violation of Court Order 1 1

Warrant Entry and Arrests 9 9

Weather - Monthly Test 1 1

Welfare Check 10 10

Total 495 495

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 2 of 2









City of Mora Airport Board 
Meeting Minutes 

5:00 p.m. Tuesday, July 11, 2023 
Mora City Hall, 101 Lake St. S, Mora, MN 

 

1 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Nick Stafford called to order the regular meeting of the 
Airport Board at 5:07 p.m., on Tuesday, July 11th, 2023, in the Mora City Hall council chambers.  

2. Roll Call: Present: Stefan Salmonson, Nick Stafford, Sadie Broekemeier 

 Absent: Dave Gunderson, Karla Kastenbauer 

Staff Present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Airport Manager Joe Kohlgraf 

4. Adopt Agenda:  MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Salmonson, and unanimously 
carried to adopt the agenda. 

5. Minutes: MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Salmonson, and unanimously carried 
to approve the minutes from May 9th, 2023, as presented. 

6. New Business:  

a. Staff informed the board of upcoming fuel line replacement to start on the 17th.  A 
Notam will be issued for the work to take place, fuel will be out of service for a couple of 
days and the project should take about a week to finish. 

7. Old Business:  

a. Fly-In: Staff discussion with board on the status of the planning for the event. Staff 
advised board all is ready and in line.  There are a few contacts for the T-6 and 
Parachute still waiting to be booked. 

 

8. Reports: Kohlgraf provided the board with a verbal update on fuel system, taxi lane 
reconstruction project for 2023 and airport runway items that are in the CIP. 

Broekemeier asked the board and staff questions about aircraft safety and recent events in the 
news.  Board members discussed topics. 

9. Adjournment: MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Salmonson, and unanimously 
carried to adjourn the Airport Board meeting at 5:27 p.m.  

The next regular meeting of the Airport Board is scheduled for 5 p.m. Tuesday, August 8th, 
2023.  
  

 
 



City of Mora Airport Board 
Meeting Minutes 

5:00 p.m. Tuesday, July 11, 2023 
Mora City Hall, 101 Lake St. S, Mora, MN 

 

2 
 

 
_________________________                                  Attest: _________________________ 
Board Chair                                                                              
 


	07182023 City Council Packet PRINT
	Agenda 07182023
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	item 4b - June - July 2023 City Claims List
	item 4c - Probationary Release Kelly Christianson
	Item 4d - Kirsten Faurie Probation Release
	Item 4e - Mandi Yoder Probation Release
	item 4f - 1 Staff Report Accept Donations
	item 4f - 2 Res 2023-721 Accepting Restricted Donations
	item 4g - Gambling Permit Kick Cancer to the Curb
	item 4i - Gambling Permit MN Deer Hunters Association
	item 4j -  Mobile Food Unit Wallys Whistle Stop
	item 4k - 1 Certify Unpaid Utility Report Staff report
	Item 4k - 2 Res 2023-723Certify Unpaid Utility Charges
	item 4l - 1 Crystal Bar and Grill Special Event Permit Veterans Memorial Fundraiser Memo
	item 4l - 2 Crystal Bar and Grill Special Event Permit Veterans Memorial Fundraiser
	item 5a - Agenda Request Julia Lanphear_Redacted
	item 5b - Agenda Request Becky Fuhol_Redacted
	item 5c - Agenda Request Kelli Maeg_Redacted
	item 8a -Purchase City Property Gunderson_Redacted
	item 8b - Minor Subdivision
	Item 8c - 1 Mora M&O Staff Report
	item 8c - 2 Mora Grant Agreement
	CERTIFICATION

	item 8c - 3 Mora M&O 2024-2025
	item 9a - 1 SEH Project Update Memo 2023 07 18
	item 10a - 1 KCSO Monthly Report June 2023
	item 10a - 2 KCSO Monthly Report
	item 10b - PC Minutes
	item 10c - July 11, 2023 Park Board Meeting Minutes
	item 10d - 07112023 Airport Minutes DRAFT

	DOC071423-07142023160944
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	NAME: Kelli Maag
	ORGANIZATION REPRESENTING: Prizm Tattoo
	ADDRESS 1: 125 E Forest Ave
	ADDRESS 2: Mora, MN 55051
	REQUESTING TO ATTEND: 
	TOPIC TO BE PRESENTED TO COUNCIL 1: Body art establishment license
	TOPIC TO BE PRESENTED TO COUNCIL 2: 
	TOPIC TO BE PRESENTED TO COUNCIL 3: 
	ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL 1: Adopt ordinance to issue body Art establishment license 
	ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL 2: 
	ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL 3: 
	CITY STAFF CONTACTED ABOUT REQUEST: 
	DATE: 
	City staff with whom the request was discussed 1: 
	City staff with whom the request was discussed 2: 


